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From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft.48-4093/2020 (FCA)
H.P. Forest Department.

Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, HP Shimla-1.

The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex. Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the {?3 JUL ?922

Diversion of 4.6497 hectare of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the
consruction of Link road from Nagali to Sanjap (Kms. 0/00 to 8/750),
within the jurisdiction of Dalhousie Forest Division, Distt. Chamba,
Himachal Pradesh. (Online No. FP/HP/Road/44346/2020) \ﬁ

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/O6/65/2021/FC/121 dated

29.00.2021 on the subject cited above.
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The pointwise reply to the observations as raised by the Govt. of India is

submitted as below:-

l.

!\)

In this regard, it is submitted by the user agency that proposal involve 0.8397
hectare of non forest land for the construction of road. Muck dumping has
been proposed on 0.2387 hectare of forest land. The local villagers have not
enough land, so muck could not be disposed off in their land. Moreover. the
people residing in the nearby areas are co-owners in small pieces of land. So,
it is, not possible to identify private land for disposal of muck in hilly terrain.
Accordingly, forest land has been identified for disposal of muck alongwith
the road proposed. No felling of trees is involved in the area proposed for
dumping. The vacant piece of land is suitable for disposal of muck and no
felling of trees are involved in the area identified for the purpose. The
clarification in this regard is enclosed herewith.

The comments of CWLW are still awaited. As and when are received, same
will furnished to your office.

Certificate from DFO concerned that no plantation work has been carried out
under any scheme or program in the proposed CA area earlier is enclosed
herewith.

The Khasra Nos. of the area proposed for CA area are 4,297,299 & 300.

Site Suitability of CA site as issued by DFO concerned is enclosed herewith.

Yours faithfully,

Encls: As above. Nodal OfﬁceA—cumlAic?L r.CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr. CCF, H.P7Shimla-1. =



2.9 JUL 2001
Endst.No.Ft.48-4093/2020(FCA) Dated Shimla-171001, the
Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:

|. CCF Chamba.
DFOs Dalhousie. W.r.t. his office Memo. No. 1928 dated 15.07.2021.

Do

o

aEs

3. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division, Dalhousie, Dist Chamba, H.P.
Nodal Officertc r.CCF (FCA)

O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shlmla ]
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